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UNITED STATES EMBASSY 
CAIRO, EGYPT 

 
Solicitation No. SEG300160031 for Emergency Generators and Automatic 
  

Question 1: In Exhibit A para (scheduled preventive maintenance)( monthly & quarterly)( general): Will 
the contractor be reimbursed for the value of the supply expendable parts like hoses, filters, gaskets, 
thermostat, belts, coolant, oil, fuses and gaskets as all the supply will be left on site as residual material? 
No Reimbursement for expendable supplies, it’s a part of labor and material for cost of BME. Contractor is 
responsible for supplying expendable parts such as hoses, filters, gaskets, thermostat, belts, coolant, oil, fuses 
and gaskets etc. Yes expendable supplies will be stored onsite. All used parts must be removed from site and 
disposed properly by contractor.  
 
 
Question 2: Kindly provide us with the following clarification: 

 Pumps quantity data sheets required for preventive maintenance.  
If you are referring to submersible fuel pumps then NO, they are not included in this contract. 

 Serial and arrangement number of the engines of all the generators.  
Refer to solicitation Description of Equipment Section B.4.1 Schedule Maintenance Service. 

 Complete shop drawing (Single line diagram, Power circuits, Control circuits and layout) for ATS 
panels.  
Available in Embassy for reference only cannot be disclosed to general public. 

 Bid Bond amount required as guarantee.  

Please refer to H.3.1 The Contractor shall furnish (1) a performance and guaranty bond on forms 
provided by and from sureties acceptable to the Government, each in the amount of 10% of the 
contract price. 

 Please confirm that the standard spare parts for preventive maintenance shall be included in our 
offer.  
YES, please include cost of all expendable parts in your quote. 

 Custom declaration for all spare parts will be United State Embassy Cairo responsibility, Please 
confirm. No, contractors are responsible for getting all parts and clear them from customs.   
No, contractors are responsible for getting all parts and clearing them through customs. US Embassy 
will provide the required Ministry of Foreign Affairs clearance ppwk to guarantee Duty Free entry 
provided goods are shipped in the name of US Embassy. 

 
 
Question 3: Company requests an extension for three week from the due date to fulfill all tender specs 
and submit best competitive offer.   
Deadline for receiving the offers has been extended for ONE Week. New deadline will be March 30th @ 2:00 
pm as per below SF-30. 
  
 



 
 

U S Department of State | Emergency Generators and Automatic Transfer Switches BME 
Preventive Maintenance 

2 

 

Question 4: In section B in B.4.1 in the table, please define and explain (unit price / service)? Does that 
mean how much would the monthly service cost? Quarterly service cost? Semi-annual service cost? 
Annual service cost? Otherwise when the contractor will price should they price every service in detail? 
And also if we divided the year into 12 month, which service you want to begin in the first month?  
This is a firm fixed price contract which includes all four services Monthly, Quarterly, Semi-annual and Annual 
service cost as lump sum. We will start with Monthly service and go on.   
 
 
Question 5: In Exhibit A para (scheduled preventive maintenance) (monthly & quarterly)(general): The 
Contractor shall inventory, supply and replace expendable parts (filters, belts, hoses, gaskets) that have 
become worn down due to wear and tear. The Contractor shall maintain a supply of expendable and 
common parts on site so that these are readily available for normal maintenance to include: hoses, belts, 
oil, chemicals, coolant, filters (Air, Fuel, Oil), generator starting batteries, grease, sealant, thermostat, 
fuses; in addition to the appropriate tools, testing equipment, safety shoes and apparel for technicians, 
personal protective equipment (hands, hearing, eye protection), MSDS, cleaning material and oil spill 
containment kits. The contractor should inventory the supply after each visit and order replacement 
supplies and have the delivered to post.)  
Second line mentions gaskets as expendable parts, which gaskets do this part refer to? Any gaskets and 
kits in the generator like cylinder head gasket, lubrication pan gasket? Does this type of Gasket mean main 
gaskets OR secondary and small gaskets like turbo charger gasket, manifold gasket? OR all types of gaskets 
upper and lower? 
Secondary and small gaskets like turbo charger gasket, manifold gasket etc. All major types of gaskets will be 
included in under separate Purchase Order.  
 
 
 Question 6: Line NO.4 mentions in detail types of expendable parts (hoses, belts....) but does not mention 
gasket? Please explain and if available please list expendable parts in detail? 
Contractor is responsible for supplying expendable parts such as hoses, filters, gaskets, thermostat, belts, 
coolant, oil, fuses, gaskets nuts bolts etc. to complete the maintenance and put the generators and ATS back 
in service. 
  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 

1. CONTRACT ID CODE  

  
 
SEG30016Q0031  
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2.  AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.  

 A002 
3.  EFFECTIVE 

DATE 

  
 

4.  REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 

  
5. PROJECT NO. (If applicable)  

  
 

6. ISSUED BY  CODE      7.  ADMINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)         CODE      

AMERICAN EMBASSY CAIRO 

US EMBASSY CAIRO 8 KAMAL EL DIN SALAH, ATTN: 

PROCUREMENT/ CONTRACTING  OFFICE 

    CAIRO   11519 EGYPT  

  

  

      

  

 

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (NO., street,city,county,State,and ZIP Code)  

  

  

 9a. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO. 

 SEG30016Q0031-A002 
 

 

      

 

 

9b. DATED (SEE ITEM 11) 

03/20/2016 

  X 10a. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.  

  SEG30016Q0031 

 

   

 

 10b. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)  

 03/03/2016 

11.  THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 

 

 _  The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers  

 _ is extended,   _ is not extended  

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods: (a) By completing 

Items 8 and 15, and returning   copies of the amendment;(b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each 

copy of the offer submitted; or(c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  

FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF 

OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to 

change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram 

or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.  

  

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required) 

  

13.  THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,  

 IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14. 

_ A.  THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:    THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE 

 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.  

_ B.  THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 

 office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b) 

_ C.  THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:  

 

X_ D.  OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority) 

  

E. IMPORTANT:  Contractor  _ is not, _ is required to sign this document and return   copies to the issuing office.  

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)  

  

Extending the deadline for receiving the offers ONE Week. New deadline is March 30th @ 2:00 pm. 
 

 

 

 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect. 

  15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)  

 

                             

16A. NAME OF CONTRACTING OFFICER 

  
 Richard Johnson 



 

 

15B. NAME OF CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR  

 

 BY                                             

 (Signature of person authorized to sign) 

15C.DATE 

SIGNED 

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, BY    
                                           
 (Signature of Contracting Officer) 

16C.DATE SIGNED 

 

  

NSN 7540-01-152-8070        Standard  Form 30 (revised 10/83) 

Previous edition unusable        Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53.243 



 

 

  

 

  

11. SCHEDULE 
(Include applicable Federal, State and local taxes) 

ITEM NO. 

(a) 

SUPPLIES/SERVICES 

(b) 

QUANTITY 

(c) 

UNIT 

(d) 

UNIT PRICE 

(e) 

AMOUNT 

(f) 

  
Funding Information: 
Total:  
 

    

 
  
 


